

PERSONAL INFORMATION **CARLO CASERTA**

Sex Male | Date of birth 6 Jul 1967 | Nationality Italia

**PERSONAL STATEMENT** Cardiology specialist with long experience in clinical cardiology -both in hospital service and in office - , in acute cardiac care setting and ambulatory patients with primary responsibility for the choice of drugs and devices.

Long experience in echocardiography, with skilfulness in execution of all kind of echo examinations and support in structural intervention, with high reliability in patient selection.

Recent experience (4 years) in PM e ICD implantation.

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

- 2019-today: Consultant cardiologist Echolab Cardiologia Arnas Civico**
- 2017–2019 **Consultant cardiologist**  
Assigned to Electrostimulation laboratory.  
ARNAS CIVICO PALERMO, Division of Cardiology.
- 2015–2017 **Chief**  
Responsible for selection of patients for interventional structural procedures and intraprocedural ECHO support for structural cardiology.  
  
ARNAS CIVICO PALERMO, Division of Cardiology.
- 2014–2017 **Chief**  
ECHOLAB ARNAS CIVICO  
  
ARNAS CIVICO PALERMO, Division of Cardiology.
- 10/2000–Present **Consultant Cardiologist**  
ARNAS Ospedale Civico Palermo, PALERMO (Italia)  
Division of Cardiology.  
I'm still working in ARNAS CIVICO.
- 03/2000–10/2000 **Consultant Cardiologist**  
Ospedale Giglio di Cefalù, Cefalù (PA) (Italia)  
Division of Cardiology.
- 1999–2000 **Consultant Cardiologist**  
Ospedale Umberto I di ENNA, Enna (Italia)

Division of Cardiology.

1998–1999 **Consultant Cardiologist**  
 Ospedale di Rivoli (TO), Rivoli (Italia)  
 Division of Cardiology.  
 Public selection for apical role.

1997 **Medical Officer**  
 Italian Army, Como (Italia)  
 Mandatory army service fulfilled as Medical Officer (Subliutenant 1 star)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2019 Fulfilment of required CME credits according to Italian Laws.

2011–2019 **BLS & ACLS certifications**  
 Achievement and refresh of certifications according to International Training programs by authorized providers

2007 **SIECVI echocardiography certifications (Italia)**  
 Fulfilment of the complete iter scheduled by Italian Ecocardiography Society (SIECVI) to achieve certifications of expertise in basic and advanced levels in every field of Echocardiography: STRESS ECHO, VASCULAR, TRANSOESOPHAGEAL ECHO.

2004 **Advanced Training in Stress Echocardiography**  
 CNR Pisa - Istituto di fisiologia clinica (Prof. E.Picano), PISA (Italia)

1985–1991 **Degree in Medicine and Surgery**  
 Università degli Studi, PALERMO (Italia)

1991–1995 **Diploma of Cardiology**  
 Università degli Studi di Palermo, PALERMO (Italia)  
 Specialist Training in Cardiology according to the European Specialist Training System

1981–1985 **Certificate of Classical Maturity**  
 Grammar School "Umberto I", PALERMO (Italia)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Foreign language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B2	C2	C1	C1	C1
First Certificate of English					
Polish	A1		A1		

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

- Communication skills** Good communication skills gained through my experience as speaker in several scientific meetings.  
 Good ability to adapt to multicultural environments, gained through my internships abroad and my travels around the world.  
 Team spirit: I've been subsecretary in my Hospital for CISL labour-union
- Organisational / managerial skills** Local referent as student for IFMSA (International Federation of Medical Students Associations):  
 coordination of local office.  
 Leadership: responsibility of ECHO lab for 4 years.  
 Responsible for internship of students and specialist trainees in ECHOLAB.  
 Recognized as TUTOR by SICEVI.  
 Coordination of local groups in international clinical trials as investigator or co-investigator.  
 Member of Italian Cardiological Scientific Societies: ANMCO , SIECVI.
- Job-related skills** In the period I worked as electrophysiologist I reached total autonomy in Pace Maker and ICD  
 implantation.  
 I've maintained my skilfulness in all Echocardiography examinations.  
 I'm involved in patient selection and ECHO support for patients who undergo structural cardiology  
 procedures (TAVI, MITRACLIP, ENDOPROTESI AORTICHE, chiusura auricola, chiusura FOP)  
 I've executed somehow 2000 Transoesophageal echocardiograms and 1500 stress echo in my  
 career.  
 I've entitled 2 patents: 1 for a ruler for EKG reading, 1 for a new kind of dressing for wounds.

**Digital skills**

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem-solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Proficient user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

- Good command of office suite (Word, Excel, Power point)
- Good command of photo editing software as an amateur user
- Programmer in Basic language in old model computers (C64)
- Amateur network programmer

**Driving licence** A, B

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

- Clinical trials** Studio PRE EPO (uso dell'eritropoietina nell'insuff. renale):Studio sospeso per motivi di sicurezza
- Studio su chelante marziale ICL1 (fase IV):completato
- Studio GISSI-AFsottoprogetto ecocardiografico:completato
- Studio DYNEPO • studio sospeso per iniziativa dello sponsor
- Studio ATMOSPHERE (Novartis, Aliskiren in insuff. cardiaca): completato

## Conferences - Speaker in scientific meetings (last 10 years)

Febbraio 2010: Evento Congresso: Approccio multidisciplinare allo scompenso cardiaco  
Relatore alla tavola rotonda sulla TAVI: "Valutazione ecocardiografica nella TAVI"

Marzo 2010: Evento 4° CONGRESSO Gruppo Italiano Cardiologia Riabilitativa - SICILIA  
Relatore: La valutazione clinico strumentale del paziente in riabilitazione: ruolo dell'ecocardiogramma

Aprile 2010: Corso per medici di medicina generale: BPCO e rischio cardiovascolare: uno stretto legame sotto vari punti di vista

Aprile 2010: Corso base di ecocardiografia

Maggio 2010: Corso per medici di MG: "Percorsi diagnostici e terapeutici intra e extraospedalieri del paziente cardiopatico"  
Direttore scientifico- relatore, sponsor Menarini

Novembre 2010: TAVI meeting – ARNAS Civico: Selezione dei pazienti per TAVI e iter diagnostico

Novembre 2010: Seminari palermitani di cardiologia (H.Cervello) : Ischemia cerebrale e PFO, Discussant

Dicembre 2010: Corso ANMCO Clinical competence – ARNAS Civico: Il paziente con infarto complicato da disfunzione ventricolare sx

Marzo 2011: Corso ECM "Approccio algoritmico alla dispnea"  
Relatore; sponsor Menarini

Aprile 2011: Corso ECM per MMG "Bridge: Benefici Terapia in Dislipidemie", Relatore; sponsor Astra Zeneca

Maggio 2011: I trattamenti dell'insufficienza mitralica  
Relatore: Valutazione ecocardiografica dell'IM: proiezioni, valutazione qualitativa del grado di severità, valutazione quantitativa, utilità prognostica (un breve compendio per il cardiologo interventista e per il cardiocirurgo)

Giugno 2011: Corso ECM per MMG Percorsi diagnostici e terapeutici intra e extraospedalieri del paziente cardiopatico, Responsabile scientifico e docente; sponsor Sanofi

Settembre 2011: Congresso ANCE Sicilia: Severità delle valvulopatie: focus su anatomia e fisiopatologia valvolare

Novembre 2011: Seminari palermitani di cardiologia (H.Cervello)  
Relatore-discussant: MitraClip: esempi e casi reali

Dicembre 2011: Corso di aggiornamento aziendale ARNAS CIVICO: Embolia polmonare ad alto rischio

Marzo 2012: Brussels: MitraClip meeting: Relatore: Caso clinico trattato presso l'Ospedale Civico di Palermo

Maggio 2012: Corso ECM per MMG "Progetto Ulisse: Medicina di iniziativa e comorbidità": Snodi decisionali per un corretto indirizzo terapeutico relativo al rischio CV ed al paziente con polipatologia

Maggio 2012: Evento Corso di ecocardiografia II livello: "Stenosi aortica nel pz con CHF..."

Ottobre 2012: Corso di aggiornamento Prex (sponsor Guidotti) per MMG "Aspetti semeiotici, clinico, diagnostici e terapeutici nel paziente cardiologico": "Gestione del paziente valvulopatico

nell'ambulatorio del MMG"

Aprile 2013: Corso di aggiornamento (sponsor AstraZeneca) per MMG "La lettura del referto ecocardiografico" Relatore e responsabile scientifico

Gennaio 2014 : Corso di Ecocardiografia I livello: "basi teoriche dell'ecocardiografia", "Stenosi aortica", "Cuore polmonare"

Febbraio 2014: Nuovi orizzonti nel trattamento dell'insufficienza mitralica e della stenosi aortica : Selezione del paziente: valutazione incruenta

Ottobre 2015: HEART AND LUNG DIAGNOSTIC AND THERAPEUTIC PATHWAYS -"Looking for a dialogue" Course of Cardio-Thoracic Imaging : "Stratification of patients candidates to sudden death: Echocardiogram and cardiac MRI

Ottobre 2015: Approccio multidisciplinare alle patologie cardiovascolari: dalla prescrizione al trattamento: "Le risorse terapeutiche nella terapia antiischemica: dai farmaci classici alla ranolazina"

Febbraio 2016: Ruolo degli integratori nella gestione delle dislipidemie  
Relatore unico

Maggio 2016: Il medico di fronte al paziente iperteso polipatologico – Progetto Red Line: Relatore – sponsor Menarini

Maggio 2016: Il corso interattivo sulla SCA – sponsor AstraZeneca: "Caso clinico di SCA a coronarie indenni"

Maggio 2016: Il medico di fronte al paziente iperteso polipatologico – Progetto Red Line , Relatore – sponsor Menarini

Giugno 2016: INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF CARDIOLOGY -Workshop of Echocardiography: "Low flow/low gradient and paradoxical low flow/ low-gradient aortic stenosis"

Ottobre 2016: Approccio multidisciplinare alle patologie cardiovascolari : "Imaging multimodale nell'insufficienza mitralica"

Dicembre 2016: Corso Aziendale di aggiornamento in aritmologia: "La sincope: cos'è, cosa fare, cosa non fare, per la diagnosi ed il trattamento "

Giugno 2017: Corso Aziendale di aggiornamento in ecocardiografia: "L'appropriatezza dell'ecocardiografia nella valutazione della valvulopatia aortica "

Luglio 2017: Nuove esperienze ed evidenze cliniche con i NAO  
Coordinatore

Ottobre 2017: La gestione della terapia trombotica dopo bleeding

Novembre 2017: Corso SMILE: la DAPT in prevenzione secondaria

Ottobre 2018: Evento SMILE , RELATORE

Ottobre 2018: EMO NAO, RELATORE

Novembre 2018, Mondo DOAC, RELATORE

Marzo 2019: Gestione pz. Politrattato, RELATORE

Maggio 2019: Mondo DOAC, RELATORE

Ottobre 2019, RELATORE, Dislipidemia post SCA

Ottobre 2019, RELATORE: Corso "Cardiop. Ischemica Cronica"

Novembre 2019 Anmco regionale Sicilia: Aggiornamenti su LLGG Emb. Polmonare

•Novembre 2019: Il caso e la necessità, la terapia antitrombotica oggi e domani : La gestione della terapia antitrombotica dopo bleeding

Novembre 2019: Dislipidemia post SCA: Relatore

Memberships Member of Regional Commission on non-transmissible chronic diseases

Publications poster XLIX congresso nazionale SNO- Palermo maggio 2009 "PFO E ICTUS GIOVANILE: DESCRIZIONE DI DUE CASI CLINICI"

Mitral valve prolapse and sudden death: a review (WIP, to be submitted)

Corso Anmco per clinical leaders: La razionalità economica: decisioni e meccanismi in sanità

Febbraio 2021: Relatore su "Scompenso cardiaco e CAD"

Marzo 2021: Relatore su opportunità dalle linee guida europee per il paziente con ipercolesterolemia

PALERMO 29/8/2021  
